
Dear Chandana Deepthi, 
Enclosed is my updated biography with area of interests. I will gladly continue to serve as an 
Editorial Board Member. 
Sincerely, 
 
Boris Simkhovich, MD, PhD 
 

 
From: Pollution Effects & Control <editor.jpe@omicsinc.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:43 AM 
To: Boris Simkhovich 
Subject: Important  
  
Dear Dr. Boris Z. Simkhovich, 
Greetings from the Journal Pollution Effects and Control! 
  
How are you? Hope you are doing well and having good health. 
  
We are here with one request before you. 
  
We feel very privileged to have you as our Editorial Board member for our journal Pollution Effects and 
Control. We thank you for your support till now for uplifting our journal towards success. 
If you are interested to continue as our journal EB member we request you to send updated biography, 
research area interests and testimonials. 
  
If you are not interested to serve as EB member for our journal , please let us know soon. We will 
remove from the Editorial Board. 
  
Awaiting for your reply as soon as possible. This is really very important, please mail us your opinion. If 
there is no response from you within 2 days we will remove from the Editorial Board. 
  
Best wishes to you. 
Regards, 
Chandana Deepthi 
Editorial Coordinator 
Journal of Pollution Effects and Control 
OMICS INTERNATIONAL 
  

 


